



Appropriations Committee

**Monday, January 22, 2018
3:00 PM – 6:00 PM
212 Knott Building**

Action Packet

**Richard Corcoran
Speaker**

**Carlos Trujillo
Chair**

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Summary:

Appropriations Committee

Monday January 22, 2018 03:00 pm

CS/HB 21	Favorable	Yeas: 19	Nays: 0
HB 353	Favorable With Committee Substitute	Yeas: 20	Nays: 0
	Amendment 111141 Adopted as Amended		
	Amendment 584105 Adopted Without Objection		
CS/HB 787	Favorable	Yeas: 18	Nays: 0
HB 1189	Favorable	Yeas: 18	Nays: 0
HB 7033	Favorable	Yeas: 18	Nays: 0

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:28PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

Attendance:

	<i>Present</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>Excused</i>
Carlos Trujillo (Chair)	X		
Larry Ahern	X		
Ben Albritton	X		
Lori Berman			X
Michael Bileca	X		
Jim Boyd	X		
Jason Brodeur	X		
Janet Cruz			X
W. Travis Cummings	X		
Manny Diaz, Jr.	X		
Bobby DuBose	X		
Dane Eagle	X		
Katie Edwards-Walpole	X		
Bill Hager	X		
Blaise Ingoglia	X		
Clay Ingram	X		
Shevrin Jones	X		
Kionne McGhee	X		
Larry Metz	X		
George Moraitis, Jr.			X
Jared Moskowitz			X
Jeanette Nuñez	X		
Jose Oliva			X
Elizabeth Porter	X		
Holly Raschein	X		
David Richardson			X
Ray Rodrigues			X
Chris Sprowls	X		
Cynthia Stafford	X		
Richard Stark			X
Totals:	22	0	8

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:28PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 21 : Controlled Substances

Favorable

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Larry Ahern			X		
Ben Albritton	X				
Lori Berman				X	
Michael Bileca			X		
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Janet Cruz			X		
W. Travis Cummings	X				
Manny Diaz, Jr.	X				
Bobby DuBose	X				
Dane Eagle	X				
Katie Edwards-Walpole	X				
Bill Hager	X				
Blaise Ingoglia	X				
Clay Ingram	X				
Shevrin Jones	X				
Kionne McGhee	X				
Larry Metz	X				
George Moraitis, Jr.			X		
Jared Moskowitz			X		
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jose Oliva			X		
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Holly Raschein			X		
David Richardson			X		
Ray Rodrigues			X		
Chris Spowls	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
Richard Stark			X		
Carlos Trujillo (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 19		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Fay, Andrew (Lobbyist) (State Employee) - Waive In Support
 Attorney General's Office
 PL 01 Plaza
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: (850) 245-0155

Ericks, Candice (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Palm Beach County
 205 S. Adams St.
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: (954) 648-1204

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:28PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 21 : Controlled Substances (continued)

Appearances: (continued)

Bevis, Brewster (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Associated Industries of Florida

Senior VP

510 N Adams

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 224-7173

Miller, Teresa - Proponent

Parent

3608 W. Corona

Tampa FL 33629

Phone: (813) 842-3073

Gran, Jill (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Florida Behavioral Health Association

Sr Policy Director

2868 Mahan Dr Ste 1

Tallahassee FL 32308

Phone: (850) 878-2196

Brown-Woofter, Melanie (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Fla Council for Community Mental Health

316 E Park Ave

Tallahassee FL 32301-1514

Phone: (850) 224-6048

McKenzie, Tammy - Information Only

Florida Occupational Therapy Association

Occupational Tehrapist

1725 Hermitage Blvd

Tallahassee FL 32308

Phone: (850) 325-6301

Hutchinson, MD, Hank - Opponent

Florida Orthopedic Society

Doctor

Tallahassee FL

West, Devon (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Broward County

Policy Advisor

151 S Andrews Ave

Fort Lauderdale FL 33301

Phone: (954) 789-9293

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:28PM



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

WFS

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>21</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Andrew Fay

Representing: Attorney General's Office

Title: Special Counsel

Address: PL 09

City: Tallahassee State/Zip: FL

Phone Number: 850-245-0155 Meeting Date: _____

Committee/Subcommittee: Appropriations

Presentation/Workshop Topic: _____

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

W/S

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>0021</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Candice Ericks

Representing: Palm Beach County

Title: _____

Address: 205 S. Adams St

City: Tallahassee State/Zip: FL 32301

Phone Number: 954-648-1204 Meeting Date: Jan 1

Committee/Subcommittee: Appropriations

Presentation/Workshop Topic: Controlled Substances

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

WLS

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>21</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Brewster Bevis

Representing: Associated Industries of Florida

Title: Senior VP

Address: 516 W Adams

City: TLH State/Zip: FL 32301

Phone Number: 224-3173 Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee: ~~Approps~~ Approps

Presentation/Workshop Topic: Controlled Substances

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

Bill [X] Amendment []
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: HB 21
Amendment Number: []

Name: Teresa Miller

Representing: N/A

Title: Parent

Address: 3608 W Corona

City: Tampa State/Zip: 33629

Phone Number: 813-842-3073 Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee:

Presentation/Workshop Topic:

Registered Lobbyist: YES [] NO [X]
State Employee: YES [] NO [X]

- [X] I wish to speak
[] Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
[] Appearing in response to subpoena
[] Appearing at the written request of the chair
[] Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
[] Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent [X] Opponent [] Info only []
Amendment: Proponent [] Opponent [] Info only []

WLS



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>21</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Jill Gran

Representing: Florida Behavioral Health Assoc

Title: Sr Policy Director

Address: 2808 Mabon Dr

City: Tallahassee State/Zip: FL 32308

Phone Number: 878 2194 Meeting Date: 1/22

Committee/Subcommittee: Approps

Presentation/Workshop Topic: Opoids

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

I wish to speak Wave in support

Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff

Appearing in response to subpoena

Appearing at the written request of the chair

Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity

Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only

W/S



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>21</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Melanie Brown-Wolfe

Representing: Fla Council for Community Mental Health

Title: CEO

Address: Park Ave

City: Tallah State/Zip: _____

Phone Number: _____ Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee: House Appropriations

Presentation/Workshop Topic: _____

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

Bill Amendment
 Bill/PCS/PCB Number: 21
 Amendment Number: _____

Name: TAMMY MCKENZIE

Representing: Florida Occupational Therapy Association

Title: Occupational Therapist

Address: 1725 Hermitage Blvd

City: Jal State/Zip: FL 32308

Phone Number: 850-325-6301 Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee: House Appropriations

Presentation/Workshop Topic: _____

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	Bill	<input type="checkbox"/>	Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: _____			
Amendment Number: _____			

Name: Hank Hutchinson, MD

Representing: Florida Orthopedic Society

Title: _____

Address: _____

City: Tallahassee State/Zip: FL

Phone Number: _____ Meeting Date: _____

Committee/Subcommittee: Appropriation

Presentation/Workshop Topic: opioids

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

WLS

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

Bill Amendment
 Bill/PCS/PCB Number: 21
 Amendment Number: _____

Name: Devon West

Representing: Broward County

Title: Policy Advisor

Address: 115 S. Andrews Ave.

City: Ft. Lauderdale State/Zip: FL 33301

Phone Number: 954-789-9293 Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee: Appropriations Committee

Presentation/Workshop Topic: Controlled Substances

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO
 State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only
 Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 353 : Autonomous Vehicles

Favorable With Committee Substitute

	Yea	Nay	No Vote	Absentee Yea	Absentee Nay
Larry Ahern			X		
Ben Albritton	X				
Lori Berman				X	
Michael Bileca	X				
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Janet Cruz			X		
W. Travis Cummings	X				
Manny Diaz, Jr.	X				
Bobby DuBose	X				
Dane Eagle	X				
Katie Edwards-Walpole	X				
Bill Hager	X				
Blaise Ingoglia	X				
Clay Ingram			X		
Shevrin Jones	X				
Kionne McGhee	X				
Larry Metz	X				
George Moraitis, Jr.			X		
Jared Moskowitz			X		
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jose Oliva			X		
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Holly Raschein	X				
David Richardson			X		
Ray Rodrigues			X		
Chris Sprows	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
Richard Stark			X		
Carlos Trujillo (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 20					
		Total Nays: 0			

HB 353 Amendments

Amendment 111141

Adopted as Amended

Amendment 584105

Adopted Without Objection

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:28PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 353 : Autonomous Vehicles (continued)

Appearances:

Amendment 111141

Guarnieri, Jim (General Public) - Waive In Support

EJA-Florida Justice Association

601 Bayshore Blvd. #910

Tampa FL 33606

Phone: (813) 225-4000

Lightsey, Harry - Proponent

General Motors

Executive Director of Emerging Technologies Policy

25 Massachusetts Ave NW

Washington DC 20001

Phone: (202) 775-5039

Sharkey, Jeffrey (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Tesla Motors, Inc

President Capitol Alliance Group

106 E College Ave Ste 640

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 224-1660

Bevis, Brewster (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Associated Industries of Florida

Senior VP

510 N Adams

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 224-7173

Emmanuel, Christopher (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support

Florida Chamber of Commerce

Policy Director

136 S Bronough St

Tallahassee FL 32301

Phone: (850) 521-1400

Guarnieri, Jim (General Public) - Information Only

EJA-Florida Justice Association

601 Bayshore Blvd. #910

Tampa FL 33606

Amendment No. 1a

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED AS AMENDED	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION	<u> X </u>	(Y/N)
FAILED TO ADOPT	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
WITHDRAWN	<u> </u>	(Y/N)
OTHER	<u> </u>	

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
 2 Representative Sprowls offered the following:

Amendment to Amendment (111141) by Representative Fischer

Between lines 301 and 302 of the amendment, insert:

Section 15. Section 324.033, Florida Statutes, is created
to read:

324.033 Manner of proving financial responsibility;
autonomous vehicles.-

(1) All fully autonomous vehicles must have uninsured and
underinsured vehicle coverage as required by s. 627.727,
personal injury protection coverage as provided by s. 627.736,
and liability coverage in the amount of at least \$500,000 for
combined bodily injury liability and property damage liability
or at least:

Amendment No. 1a

16 (a) \$100,000 for bodily injury to, or the death of, one
17 person in any one accident;

18 (b) subject to such limits for one person, \$300,000 for
19 bodily injury to, or the death of, two or more persons in any
20 one accident; and

21 (c) \$50,000 for damage to, or destruction of, the property
22 of others in any one accident;

23 (2) Notwithstanding subsection(1), the owner or operator of
24 an autonomous vehicle, as defined in s. 316.003(2), except in
25 the circumstance of a digital network connecting a user to a
26 driver or an autonomous vehicle, used commercially for the
27 pickup or delivery of passengers or goods or for providing other
28 services for compensation may prove financial responsibility by
29 furnishing satisfactory evidence of having automobile insurance
30 that provides all of the following:

31 (a) Primary automobile liability coverage of at least \$2
32 million for death, bodily injury, and property damage.

33 (b) Personal injury protection benefits that meet the
34 minimum coverage required under ss. 627.730-627.7405.

35 (c) Uninsured and underinsured vehicle coverage as required
36 by s. 627.727.

37 Section 16. Subsection (7) of section 627.748, Florida
38 Statutes, is amended to read:

39 627.748 Transportation network companies.—

40 (7) TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANY AND TNC DRIVER

584105 - h0353 a to a.docx

Published On: 1/22/2018 4:51:23 PM

Amendment No. 1a

41 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS.—

42 (a) ~~Beginning July 1, 2017,~~ a TNC driver or a TNC on
43 behalf of the TNC driver shall maintain primary automobile
44 insurance that:

45 1. Recognizes that the TNC driver is a TNC driver or
46 otherwise uses a vehicle to transport riders for compensation;
47 and

48 2. Covers the TNC driver while the TNC driver is logged on
49 to the digital network of the TNC or while the TNC driver is
50 engaged in a prearranged ride.

51 (b) The following automobile insurance requirements apply
52 while a participating TNC driver is logged on to the digital
53 network but is not engaged in a prearranged ride:

54 1. Automobile insurance that provides:

55 a. A primary automobile liability coverage of at least
56 \$50,000 for death and bodily injury per person, \$100,000 for
57 death and bodily injury per incident, and \$25,000 for property
58 damage;

59 b. Personal injury protection benefits that meet the
60 minimum coverage amounts required under ss. 627.730-627.7405;
61 and

62 c. Uninsured and underinsured vehicle coverage as required
63 by s. 627.727.

64 2. The coverage requirements of this paragraph may be
65 satisfied by any of the following:

584105 - h0353 a to a.docx

Published On: 1/22/2018 4:51:23 PM

Amendment No. 1a

- 66 a. Automobile insurance maintained by the TNC driver;
67 b. Automobile insurance maintained by the TNC; or
68 c. A combination of sub-subparagraphs a. and b.
- 69 (c) The following automobile insurance requirements apply
70 while a TNC driver is engaged in a prearranged ride:
- 71 1. Automobile insurance that provides:
- 72 a. A primary automobile liability coverage of at least \$1
73 million for death, bodily injury, and property damage;
74 b. Personal injury protection benefits that meet the
75 minimum coverage amounts required of a limousine under ss.
76 627.730-627.7405; and
77 c. Uninsured and underinsured vehicle coverage as required
78 by s. 627.727.
- 79 2. The coverage requirements of this paragraph may be
80 satisfied by any of the following:
- 81 a. Automobile insurance maintained by the TNC driver;
82 b. Automobile insurance maintained by the TNC; or
83 c. A combination of sub-subparagraphs a. and b.
- 84 (d) Beginning July 1, 2018, the following insurance
85 requirements apply to all autonomous vehicles, as defined in s.
86 316.003(2), used by a TNC during prearranged rides while the
87 vehicles are being driven by an automated driving system:
- 88 1. Primary automobile liability coverage of at least \$1
89 million for death, bodily injury, and property damage;
90 2. Personal injury protection benefits that meet the

584105 - h0353 a to a.docx

Published On: 1/22/2018 4:51:23 PM

Amendment No. 1a

91 minimum coverage amounts required of a limousine under ss.
92 627.730-627.7405; and

93 3. Uninsured and underinsured vehicle coverage as required by s.
94 627.727.

95 (e)~~(d)~~ If the TNC driver's insurance under paragraph (b)
96 or paragraph (c) has lapsed or does not provide the required
97 coverage, the insurance maintained by the TNC must provide the
98 coverage required under this subsection, beginning with the
99 first dollar of a claim, and have the duty to defend such claim.

100 (f)~~(e)~~ Coverage under an automobile insurance policy
101 maintained by the TNC must not be dependent on a personal
102 automobile insurer first denying a claim, and a personal
103 automobile insurance policy is not required to first deny a
104 claim.

105 (g)~~(f)~~ Insurance required under this subsection must be
106 provided by an insurer authorized to do business in this state
107 which is a member of the Florida Insurance Guaranty Association
108 or an eligible surplus lines insurer that has a superior,
109 excellent, exceptional, or equivalent financial strength rating
110 by a rating agency acceptable to the Office of Insurance
111 Regulation of the Financial Services Commission.

112 (h)~~(g)~~ Insurance satisfying the requirements under this
113 subsection is deemed to satisfy the financial responsibility
114 requirement for a motor vehicle under chapter 324 and the
115 security required under s. 627.733 for any period when the TNC

584105 - h0353 a to a.docx

Published On: 1/22/2018 4:51:23 PM

Amendment No. 1a

116 driver is logged onto the digital network or engaged in a
117 prearranged ride.

118 ~~(i)(h)~~ A TNC driver shall carry proof of coverage
119 satisfying paragraphs (b) and (c) with him or her at all times
120 during his or her use of a TNC vehicle in connection with a
121 digital network. In the event of an accident, a TNC driver shall
122 provide this insurance coverage information to any party
123 directly involved in the accident or the party's designated
124 representative, automobile insurers, and investigating police
125 officers. Proof of financial responsibility may be presented
126 through an electronic device, such as a digital phone
127 application, under s. 316.646. Upon request, a TNC driver shall
128 also disclose to any party directly involved in the accident or
129 the party's designated representative, automobile insurers, and
130 investigating police officers whether he or she was logged on to
131 a digital network or was engaged in a prearranged ride at the
132 time of the accident.

133 ~~(j)(i)~~ If a TNC's insurer makes a payment for a claim
134 covered under comprehensive coverage or collision coverage, the
135 TNC shall cause its insurer to issue the payment directly to the
136 business repairing the vehicle or jointly to the owner of the
137 vehicle and the primary lienholder on the covered vehicle.

138

Amendment No. 1

COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE ACTION

ADOPTED _____ (Y/N)
 ADOPTED AS AMENDED (Y/N)
 ADOPTED W/O OBJECTION _____ (Y/N)
 FAILED TO ADOPT _____ (Y/N)
 WITHDRAWN _____ (Y/N)
 OTHER _____

1 Committee/Subcommittee hearing bill: Appropriations Committee
 2 Representative Fischer offered the following:

Amendment (with title amendment)

5 Remove everything after the enacting clause and insert:

6 Section 1. Subsection (2) of section 316.003, Florida
 7 Statutes, is amended to read:

8 316.003 Definitions.—The following words and phrases, when
 9 used in this chapter, shall have the meanings respectively
 10 ascribed to them in this section, except where the context
 11 otherwise requires:

12 (2) AUTOMATED DRIVING SYSTEM.—The hardware and software
 13 that are collectively capable of performing the entire dynamic
 14 driving task of an autonomous vehicle on a sustained basis,
 15 regardless of whether it is limited to a specific operational

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

16 design domain, as specified in SAE International Standard J3016
17 (Revised September 2016). The term "autonomous vehicle" means
18 ~~AUTONOMOUS VEHICLE.~~ any vehicle equipped with an automated
19 driving system designed to function at a level of driving
20 automation of Level 3, 4, or 5, as specified in SAE
21 International Standard J3016 (Revised September 2016). The term
22 "fully autonomous vehicle" means a vehicle equipped with an
23 automated driving system designed to function at a level of
24 driving automation of Level 4 or 5, as specified in SAE
25 International Standard J3016 (Revised September 2016) autonomous
26 ~~technology. The term "autonomous technology" means technology~~
27 ~~installed on a motor vehicle that has the capability to drive~~
28 ~~the vehicle on which the technology is installed without the~~
29 ~~active control or monitoring by a human operator. The term~~
30 ~~excludes a motor vehicle enabled with active safety systems or~~
31 ~~driver assistance systems, including, without limitation, a~~
32 ~~system to provide electronic blind spot assistance, crash~~
33 ~~avoidance, emergency braking, parking assistance, adaptive~~
34 ~~cruise control, lane keep assistance, lane departure warning, or~~
35 ~~traffic jam and queuing assistant, unless any such system alone~~
36 ~~or in combination with other systems enables the vehicle on~~
37 ~~which the technology is installed to drive without active~~
38 ~~control or monitoring by a human operator.~~

39 Section 2. Subsection (5) is added to section 316.062,
40 Florida Statutes, to read:

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

41 316.062 Duty to give information and render aid.-

42 (5) This section does not apply to a fully autonomous
43 vehicle operating in autonomous mode in the event of a crash
44 involving the vehicle if the vehicle owner, or a person on
45 behalf of the vehicle owner, promptly contacts a law enforcement
46 agency to report the crash or if the autonomous vehicle has the
47 capability of alerting a law enforcement agency to the crash.

48 Section 3. Subsection (4) is added to section 316.063,
49 Florida Statutes, to read:

50 316.063 Duty upon damaging unattended vehicle or other
51 property.-

52 (4) This section does not apply to a fully autonomous
53 vehicle operating in autonomous mode in the event of a crash
54 involving the vehicle if the vehicle owner, or a person on
55 behalf of the vehicle owner, promptly contacts a law enforcement
56 agency to report the crash or if the autonomous vehicle has the
57 capability of alerting a law enforcement agency to the crash.

58 Section 4. Subsection (5) is added to section 316.065,
59 Florida Statutes, to read:

60 316.065 Crashes; reports; penalties.-

61 (5) Subsection (1) does not apply to a fully autonomous
62 vehicle operating in autonomous mode in the event of a crash
63 involving the vehicle if the vehicle owner, or a person on
64 behalf of the vehicle owner, promptly contacts a law enforcement

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

65 agency to report the crash or if the autonomous vehicle has the
66 capability of alerting a law enforcement agency to the crash.

67 Section 5. Subsection (3) is added to section 316.1975,
68 Florida Statutes, to read:

69 316.1975 Unattended motor vehicle.-

70 (3) This section does not apply to a fully autonomous
71 vehicle operating in autonomous mode.

72 Section 6. Section 316.303, Florida Statutes, is amended
73 to read:

74 316.303 Television receivers.-

75 (1) No motor vehicle may be operated on the highways of
76 this state if the vehicle is actively displaying moving
77 television broadcast or pre-recorded video entertainment content
78 that is visible from the driver's seat while the vehicle is in
79 motion, unless the vehicle is an equipped with autonomous
80 vehicle technology, as defined in s. 316.003(2), and is being
81 operated in autonomous mode, ~~as provided in s. 316.85(2).~~

82 (2) This section does not prohibit the use of television-
83 type receiving equipment used exclusively for safety or law
84 enforcement purposes, provided such use is approved by the
85 department.

86 (3) This section does not prohibit the use of an
87 electronic display used in conjunction with a vehicle navigation
88 system; an electronic display used by an operator of an
89 autonomous a vehicle ~~equipped with autonomous technology~~, as

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

90 defined in s. 316.003(2) ~~s. 316.003~~; or an electronic display
91 used by an operator of a vehicle equipped and operating with
92 driver-assistive truck platooning technology, as defined in s.
93 316.003.

94 (4) A violation of this section is a noncriminal traffic
95 infraction, punishable as a nonmoving violation as provided in
96 chapter 318.

97 Section 7. Paragraph (b) of subsection (3) of section
98 316.305, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

99 316.305 Wireless communications devices; prohibition.—

100 (3)

101 (b) Paragraph (a) does not apply to a motor vehicle
102 operator who is:

103 1. Performing official duties as an operator of an
104 authorized emergency vehicle as defined in s. 322.01, a law
105 enforcement or fire service professional, or an emergency
106 medical services professional.

107 2. Reporting an emergency or criminal or suspicious
108 activity to law enforcement authorities.

109 3. Receiving messages that are:

110 a. Related to the operation or navigation of the motor
111 vehicle;

112 b. Safety-related information, including emergency,
113 traffic, or weather alerts;

114 c. Data used primarily by the motor vehicle; or

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

115 d. Radio broadcasts.

116 4. Using a device or system for navigation purposes.

117 5. Conducting wireless interpersonal communication that
118 does not require manual entry of multiple letters, numbers, or
119 symbols, except to activate, deactivate, or initiate a feature
120 or function.

121 6. Conducting wireless interpersonal communication that
122 does not require reading text messages, except to activate,
123 deactivate, or initiate a feature or function.

124 7. Operating an autonomous vehicle, as defined in s.
125 316.003(2) ~~s. 316.003~~, in autonomous mode.

126 Section 8. Section 316.85, Florida Statutes, is amended to
127 read:

128 316.85 Autonomous vehicles; operation; compliance with
129 traffic and motor vehicle laws; testing; preemption.—

130 (1) Notwithstanding any other law, a licensed human
131 operator is not required to operate a fully autonomous vehicle A
132 ~~person who possesses a valid driver license may operate an~~
133 ~~autonomous vehicle in autonomous mode on roads in this state if~~
134 ~~the vehicle is equipped with autonomous technology, as defined~~
135 ~~in s. 316.003(2) s. 316.003.~~

136 (2) A fully autonomous vehicle may operate in this state
137 regardless of whether a licensed human operator is physically
138 present in the vehicle.

Amendment No. 1

139 (3) (a) ~~(2)~~ For purposes of this chapter, unless the context
140 otherwise requires, the automated driving system ~~a person~~ shall
141 be deemed to be the operator of an autonomous vehicle operating
142 in autonomous mode ~~when the person causes the vehicle's~~
143 ~~autonomous technology to engage~~, regardless of whether a ~~the~~
144 person is physically present in the vehicle while the vehicle is
145 operating in autonomous mode.

146 (b) Unless otherwise provided by law, applicable traffic
147 or motor vehicle laws of this state may not be construed to:

148 1. Prohibit the automated driving system from being deemed
149 the operator of an autonomous vehicle operating in autonomous
150 mode.

151 2. Require a licensed human operator to operate a fully
152 autonomous vehicle.

153 (4) The Florida Turnpike Enterprise may fund, construct,
154 and operate test facilities for the advancement of autonomous
155 and connected innovative transportation technology solutions for
156 the purposes of improving safety and decreasing congestion for
157 the traveling public and to otherwise advance the objectives of
158 the Florida Turnpike Enterprise as set forth in the Florida
159 Transportation Code.

160 (5) It is the intent of the Legislature to provide for
161 uniformity of laws governing autonomous vehicles throughout the
162 state. A local government may not impose any tax, fee, or other
163 requirement on autonomous technology or autonomous vehicles or

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

164 on a person who operates an autonomous vehicle, including a
165 person who operates an autonomous vehicle for purposes of
166 providing passenger transportation services.

167 Section 9. Section 319.145, Florida Statutes, is amended
168 to read:

169 319.145 Autonomous vehicles.—

170 (1) An autonomous vehicle registered in this state must
171 ~~continue to meet all of the following requirements:~~

172 (a) Complies with applicable federal law and regulations
173 ~~applicable federal standards and regulations for such motor~~
174 ~~vehicle.~~

175 (b) When required by federal law, has been certified in
176 accordance with federal regulations in 49 C.F.R. Part 567 as
177 being in compliance with applicable federal motor vehicle safety
178 standards and bears the required certification label or labels
179 including reference to any exemption granted under applicable
180 federal law.

181 (c) Be capable of being operated in compliance with the
182 applicable traffic and motor vehicle laws of this state,
183 regardless of whether the vehicle is operating in autonomous
184 mode.

185 (d) Have a means, inside the vehicle, to visually indicate
186 when the vehicle is operating in autonomous mode.

187 (2) If the autonomous vehicle is not fully autonomous, the
188 vehicle must+

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

189 ~~(a)~~ have a system to safely alert a licensed human the
190 operator physically present in the vehicle if an automated
191 driving system ~~autonomous technology~~ failure is detected while
192 the automated driving system ~~autonomous technology~~ is engaged.

193 When an alert is given, the system must:

194 ~~1.~~ require the licensed human operator to take control of
195 the autonomous vehicle; ~~or~~

196 ~~2.~~ ~~If the operator does not, or is not able to, take~~
197 ~~control of the autonomous vehicle, be capable of bringing the~~
198 ~~vehicle to a complete stop.~~

199 ~~(b)~~ ~~Have a means, inside the vehicle, to visually indicate~~
200 ~~when the vehicle is operating in autonomous mode.~~

201 ~~(c)~~ ~~Be capable of being operated in compliance with the~~
202 ~~applicable traffic and motor vehicle laws of this state.~~

203 (3) If the autonomous vehicle is fully autonomous, the
204 automated driving system must be capable of bringing the vehicle
205 to a complete stop if a failure of the system occurs.

206 ~~(4)(2)~~ Federal regulations promulgated by the National
207 Highway Traffic Safety Administration shall supersede this
208 section when found to be in conflict with this section.

209 Section 10. Section 322.015, Florida Statutes, is created
210 to read:

211 322.015 Exemption.—This chapter does not apply when a
212 fully autonomous vehicle is operated in autonomous mode without
213 a licensed human operator physically present in the vehicle.

Amendment No. 1

214 Section 11. Paragraph (c) of subsection (7) of section
215 339.175, Florida Statutes, is amended to read:

216 339.175 Metropolitan planning organization.—

217 (7) LONG-RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN.—Each M.P.O. must
218 develop a long-range transportation plan that addresses at least
219 a 20-year planning horizon. The plan must include both long-
220 range and short-range strategies and must comply with all other
221 state and federal requirements. The prevailing principles to be
222 considered in the long-range transportation plan are: preserving
223 the existing transportation infrastructure; enhancing Florida's
224 economic competitiveness; and improving travel choices to ensure
225 mobility. The long-range transportation plan must be consistent,
226 to the maximum extent feasible, with future land use elements
227 and the goals, objectives, and policies of the approved local
228 government comprehensive plans of the units of local government
229 located within the jurisdiction of the M.P.O. Each M.P.O. is
230 encouraged to consider strategies that integrate transportation
231 and land use planning to provide for sustainable development and
232 reduce greenhouse gas emissions. The approved long-range
233 transportation plan must be considered by local governments in
234 the development of the transportation elements in local
235 government comprehensive plans and any amendments thereto. The
236 long-range transportation plan must, at a minimum:

237 (c) Assess capital investment and other measures necessary
238 to:

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

239 1. Ensure the preservation of the existing metropolitan
240 transportation system including requirements for the operation,
241 resurfacing, restoration, and rehabilitation of major roadways
242 and requirements for the operation, maintenance, modernization,
243 and rehabilitation of public transportation facilities; and

244 2. Make the most efficient use of existing transportation
245 facilities to relieve vehicular congestion, improve safety, and
246 maximize the mobility of people and goods. Such efforts must
247 include, but are not limited to, consideration of infrastructure
248 and technological improvements necessary to accommodate advances
249 in vehicle technology, such as automated driving systems
250 ~~autonomous technology~~ and other developments.

251

252 In the development of its long-range transportation plan, each
253 M.P.O. must provide the public, affected public agencies,
254 representatives of transportation agency employees, freight
255 shippers, providers of freight transportation services, private
256 providers of transportation, representatives of users of public
257 transit, and other interested parties with a reasonable
258 opportunity to comment on the long-range transportation plan.
259 The long-range transportation plan must be approved by the
260 M.P.O.

261 Section 12. Paragraph (c) of subsection (3) and paragraph
262 (a) of subsection (4) of section 339.64, Florida Statutes, are
263 amended to read:

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

264 339.64 Strategic Intermodal System Plan.—

265 (3)

266 (c) The department shall coordinate with federal,
267 regional, and local partners, as well as industry
268 representatives, to consider infrastructure and technological
269 improvements necessary to accommodate advances in vehicle
270 technology, such as automated driving systems ~~autonomous~~
271 ~~technology~~ and other developments, in Strategic Intermodal
272 System facilities.

273 (4) The Strategic Intermodal System Plan shall include the
274 following:

275 (a) A needs assessment that must include, but is not
276 limited to, consideration of infrastructure and technological
277 improvements necessary to accommodate advances in vehicle
278 technology, such as automated driving systems ~~autonomous~~
279 ~~technology~~ and other developments.

280 Section 13. Section 339.83, Florida Statutes, is amended
281 to read:

282 339.83 Enrollment in federal pilot programs.—The Secretary
283 of Transportation may enroll the State of Florida in any federal
284 pilot program or project for the collection and study of data
285 for the review of federal or state roadway safety,
286 infrastructure sustainability, congestion mitigation,
287 transportation system efficiency, automated driving systems
288 ~~autonomous vehicle technology~~, or capacity challenges.

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

289 Section 14. Subsection (6) of section 627.0653, Florida
290 Statutes, is amended to read:

291 627.0653 Insurance discounts for specified motor vehicle
292 equipment.—

293 (6) The Office of Insurance Regulation may approve a
294 premium discount to any rates, rating schedules, or rating
295 manuals for the liability, personal injury protection, and
296 collision coverages of a motor vehicle insurance policy filed
297 with the office if the insured vehicle is equipped with an
298 automated driving system ~~autonomous driving technology~~ or
299 electronic vehicle collision avoidance technology that is
300 factory installed or a retrofitted system and that complies with
301 National Highway Traffic Safety Administration standards.

302 Section 15. This act shall take effect July 1, 2018.

303

304

T I T L E A M E N D M E N T

305

306 Remove everything before the enacting clause and insert:

307

A bill to be entitled

308

An act relating to autonomous vehicles; amending s.

309

316.003, F.S.; revising and providing definitions;

310

amending ss. 316.062, 316.063, 316.065, and 316.1975,

311

F.S.; providing applicability; amending s. 316.303,

312

F.S.; exempting an autonomous vehicle being operated

313

in autonomous mode from a prohibition on the active

111141 h0353 Strike-all2

Amendment No. 1

314 display of television or video; amending s. 316.305,
315 F.S.; exempting a motor vehicle operator who is
316 operating an autonomous vehicle from a prohibition on
317 the use of wireless communications devices; amending
318 s. 316.85, F.S.; providing that a licensed human
319 operator is not required to operate a fully autonomous
320 vehicle; authorizing a fully autonomous vehicle to
321 operate in this state regardless of whether a licensed
322 human operator is physically present in the vehicle;
323 requiring the automated driving system to be deemed to
324 be the operator of an autonomous vehicle operating in
325 autonomous mode; providing construction; authorizing
326 the Florida Turnpike Enterprise to fund and operate
327 certain test facilities; preempting regulation of
328 autonomous vehicles to the state; amending s. 319.145,
329 F.S.; revising requirements for autonomous vehicles
330 registered in this state; creating s. 322.015, F.S.;
331 providing applicability; amending ss. 339.175, 339.64,
332 339.83, and 627.0653, F.S.; conforming provisions to
333 changes made by the act; providing an effective date.

111141 h0353 Strike-all2



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

W/S

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: _____	
Amendment Number: <u>11141</u>	

Name: TIM GUARNIERI

Representing: FJA (FLORIDA JUSTICE ASSOCIATION)

Title: _____

Address: 601 BAYSHORE BLVD STE 910

City: TAMPA State/Zip: FL 33606

Phone Number: 813-~~800-22~~ 225-4000 Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee: APPROPRIATIONS

Presentation/Workshop Topic: AV

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

Bill/Amendment selection box with handwritten number 353

Name: Harry Lightsey

Representing: General Motors

Title: Executive Director of Emerging Technologies Policy

Address: 25 Massachusetts Ave. NW

City: Washington D.C. State/Zip: 20001

Phone Number: 202-775-5039 Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee: Appropriations

Presentation/Workshop Topic:

Registered Lobbyist and State Employee checkboxes (NO checked)

- I wish to speak
Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
Appearing in response to subpoena
Appearing at the written request of the chair
Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill and Amendment position checkboxes (Proponent checked for Bill)

WLS



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>353</u>	
Amendment Number: <u>11191 DE</u>	

Name: JEFFREY SHARKEY

Representing: TESLA MOTORS

Title: Pres. of CAPITAL ALLIANCE GROUP

Address: 106 E College Ave Suite 640

City: RH State/Zip: FL 32301

Phone Number: 850 224 1660 Meeting Date: 1/22/16

Committee/Subcommittee: APPROPRIATIONS

Presentation/Workshop Topic: ELECTRIC VEHICLES

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

W/S

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>353</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Brewster Bevis

Representing: Associated Industries of Florida

Title: Senior VP

Address: 510 W Adams

City: TLH State/Zip: FL 32301

Phone Number: 224-7173 Meeting Date: _____

Committee/Subcommittee: Approps

Presentation/Workshop Topic: Autonomous Vehicles

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

WLS

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>353</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Christopher Emmanuel

Representing: Florida Chamber of Commerce

Title: Policy Director

Address: 136 S Bronough

City: Tallahassee State/Zip: FL 32301

Phone Number: 850 521 1400 Meeting Date: _____

Committee/Subcommittee: Approps.

Presentation/Workshop Topic: Autonomous Vehicles

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>353</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Jim Guarneri

Representing: FL JUSTICE ASS'N

Title: _____

Address: _____

City: _____ State/Zip: _____

Phone Number: _____ Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee: APPROPS

Presentation/Workshop Topic: _____

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

CS/HB 787 : Specialty License Plates

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Larry Ahern	X				
Ben Albritton	X				
Lori Berman				X	
Michael Bileca			X		
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Janet Cruz			X		
W. Travis Cummings			X		
Manny Diaz, Jr.	X				
Bobby DuBose	X				
Dane Eagle	X				
Katie Edwards-Walpole	X				
Bill Hager	X				
Blaise Ingoglia	X				
Clay Ingram	X				
Shevrin Jones			X		
Kionne McGhee	X				
Larry Metz	X				
George Moraitis, Jr.			X		
Jared Moskowitz			X		
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jose Oliva			X		
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Holly Raschein			X		
David Richardson			X		
Ray Rodrigues			X		
Chris Sprowls	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
Richard Stark			X		
Carlos Trujillo (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 18		Total Nays: 0			

Appearances:

Goldstein, Susan (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Dan Marino Foundation, Inc., The
 Advocate, Parent
 215 West College Avenue 411
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: (954) 830-6300

Dover, Brittany (Lobbyist) - Waive In Support
 Ducks Unlimited, Inc.
 119 South Monroe Street Suite 300
 Tallahassee FL 32301
 Phone: (850) 879-2641

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:28PM



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

W/S

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>787</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Susan Goldstern

Representing: Dan Marino Foundation

Title: Advocate, Parent, Lobbyist

Address: 215 W. College Ave

City: Tallahassee State/Zip: FL 32301

Phone Number: (954) 830-6300 Meeting Date: 1-22-18

Committee/Subcommittee: Appropriations

Presentation/Workshop Topic: Marmocampus Specialty Plate

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only



COMMITTEE/SUBCOMMITTEE APPEARANCE RECORD

WFS

Please fill out the entire form and submit both copies to the Committee Administrative Assistant at the meeting.

<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Bill	<input type="checkbox"/> Amendment
Bill/PCS/PCB Number: <u>HB 787</u>	
Amendment Number: _____	

Name: Brittany Dover

Representing: Ducks Unlimited

Title: _____

Address: 119 S Monroe St

City: Tallahassee State/Zip: FL 32301

Phone Number: (850) 879-2641 Meeting Date: 1/22/18

Committee/Subcommittee: House Appropriations

Presentation/Workshop Topic: _____

Registered Lobbyist: YES NO

State Employee: YES NO

- I wish to speak
- Appearing in response to an inquiry for information made by member, committee, or staff
- Appearing in response to subpoena
- Appearing at the written request of the chair
- Judge or elected officer appearing in official capacity
- Lobbyist Appearance form submitted online

(If you are testifying on an amendment, please also indicate your position as a proponent or opponent on the bill as a whole.)

Bill: Proponent Opponent Info only

Amendment: Proponent Opponent Info only

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 1189 : Commercial Motor Vehicles

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Larry Ahern	X				
Ben Albritton	X				
Lori Berman				X	
Michael Bileca			X		
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Janet Cruz			X		
W. Travis Cummings			X		
Manny Diaz, Jr.	X				
Bobby DuBose	X				
Dane Eagle	X				
Katie Edwards-Walpole	X				
Bill Hager	X				
Blaise Ingoglia	X				
Clay Ingram	X				
Shevrin Jones			X		
Kionne McGhee	X				
Larry Metz	X				
George Moraitis, Jr.			X		
Jared Moskowitz			X		
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jose Oliva			X		
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Holly Raschein			X		
David Richardson			X		
Ray Rodrigues			X		
Chris Spowls	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
Richard Stark			X		
Carlos Trujillo (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 18		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:28PM

COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT

Appropriations Committee

1/22/2018 3:00PM

Location: Webster Hall (212 Knott)

HB 7033 : Trust Funds/Re-creation/Land Acquisition Trust Fund/DOS

Favorable

	<i>Yea</i>	<i>Nay</i>	<i>No Vote</i>	<i>Absentee Yea</i>	<i>Absentee Nay</i>
Larry Ahern	X				
Ben Albritton	X				
Lori Berman				X	
Michael Bileca			X		
Jim Boyd	X				
Jason Brodeur	X				
Janet Cruz			X		
W. Travis Cummings			X		
Manny Diaz, Jr.	X				
Bobby DuBose	X				
Dane Eagle	X				
Katie Edwards-Walpole	X				
Bill Hager	X				
Blaise Ingoglia	X				
Clay Ingram	X				
Shevrin Jones			X		
Kionne McGhee	X				
Larry Metz	X				
George Moraitis, Jr.			X		
Jared Moskowitz			X		
Jeanette Nuñez	X				
Jose Oliva			X		
Elizabeth Porter	X				
Holly Raschein			X		
David Richardson			X		
Ray Rodrigues			X		
Chris Sprows	X				
Cynthia Stafford	X				
Richard Stark			X		
Carlos Trujillo (Chair)	X				
Total Yeas: 18		Total Nays: 0			

Committee meeting was reported out: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:28PM